
Stogner, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kautz, Paul 
Tuesday, August 31, 2004 1:24 PM 
Williams, Chris; Stogner, Michael 
FW: KG 35 State #1 NSL 

f o r your i n f o 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Kautz, Paul 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 1:23 PM 
To: 'Perez, Yolanda' 
Subject: RE: KG 35 State #1 NSL 

Yolanda 

1. This new APD i s not an amended APD. I t i s a plug back C-101, since the o r i g i n a l 
t a r g e t was the Morrow fo r m a t i o n and i t t e s t e d dry. Now you are plugging back the Morrow 
forma t i o n (Plugging o f f the Morrow I hope) t o complete the w e l l up hole. 

2. I can not a u t h o r i z e t h i s w e l l t o be t e s t e d since i t i s a NSL. Any exceptions 
can only be granted by the D i s t r i c t Supervisor, Chris Williams or Michael Stogner. I do 
not t h i n k they w i l l g rant an exception, since t h i s w e l l could of been d r i l l e d at a 
standard l o c a t i o n . A prudent operator would have d r i l l e d t h i s w e l l at a l o c a t i o n t h a t was 
standard f o r both o i l and gas. 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Perez, Yolanda [mailto:Yolanda.Perez@conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 1:08 PM 
To: pkautz@state.nm.us 
Subject: KG 35 State #1 NSL 

Here i s a d r a f t on what I w i l l submit f o r the NSL t o Michael. Can you please take a look 
and l e t me know what you t h i n k . Your help i s g r e a t l y appreciated!! 

I have had about 3 people ask me i f we can get temporary clearance t o t e s t the w e l l t o see 
i f i t even warrants a NSL. I keep t e l l i n g them no because we're not suppose t o even 
produce the w e l l unless we have NSL approval. Since we are our own o f f s e t and the 
i n t e r e s t i s the same i n SE/4 of Sec.35 and there are no other w e l l s i n t h a t pool i n the 
area, i s temporary clearance even an option? 

« K G 35 State #1 NSL.doc>> 
Sincerely, 
Yolanda Perez 
Sr. Regulatory Analyst 
832-486-2329 o f f i c e 
918-662-3306 fax 
281-744-6714 c e l l 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 
For more i n f o r m a t i o n please v i s i t http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

Paul, 
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mmi State of New Mexico FormC-ioi 
1625 N.French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 

District I I Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 
1301 W. Grand Ave., Artesia, NM 88210 _ . , „ . . . 

r,...,m Oil Conservation Division 
District M 

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 1 2 2 0 S . S t F r a t l C i S D r . 

S S p r a n c i s Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 S a n t a F e < N M 8 7 5 0 5 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL 
Operator Name and Address 

Mack Energy Corportation 
PO Box 960 
Artesia, NM 88211-0960 

OGRID Number 

13837 

API Number 

30-25-36370 

Property Code Property Name 

32708 KG 35 State Com 

Well No. 

001 

Surface Location 
ULorLot Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet From N/S Line Feet From E/WLine County 

P 35 17S 33E 660 s 660 E Lea 

Proposed Pools 
VACUUM;MORROW (GAS) 86840 

Work Type Well Type Cable/Rotary Lease Type Ground Level Elevation 

New Well Gas State 4115 

Multiple Proposed Depth Formation Contractor Spud Date 

N 13800 Morrow 8/23/2003 

Proposed Casing and Cement Program 
1 Type j | Hole Size | | Casing Size j Casing Weight/ft Setting Depth | Sacks of Cement Estimated TOC | 

Surf 17.5 13.375 48 500 400 0 

Int l 12.25 9.625 40 5500 2000 0 

Prod 8.75 5.5 17 13800 3500 0 

Casing/Cement Program; Additional Comments 
Mack Energy proposes to drill to 500, run 13 3/8 casing and cement. Drill to 5500, run 9 5/8 casing 
and cement. Drill to 13800 and test morrow zone, run 5 1/2 casing and cement, put well on 
production. Note: On production string fluid caliper will be run and will figure cement with 25% 
excess, attempt to circulate. 

Proposed Blowout Prevention Program 
1 Type | Working Pressure | Test Pressure | | Manufacturer | 

Double Ram 5000 2000 



I hereby certify that the information given above is true 
and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Electronically Signed By: Jerry Sherrell 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION I hereby certify that the information given above is true 
and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Electronically Signed By: Jerry Sherrell 

Electronically Approved By: Paul Kautz 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true 
and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Electronically Signed By: Jerry Sherrell Title: Geologist 

Title: Production Clerk Approval Date: 8/15/2003 Expiration Date: 8/15/2004 

Date: 8/14/2003 Phone: 505-748-1288 Conditions of Approval: 
There are conditions. See Attached. 



District I 

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 

District I I 

1301 W. Grand Ave., Artesia, NM 88210 

District I I I 

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 

District IV 

1220 S. St Francis Dr.. Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-102 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 

API Number Pool Name Pool Code 

30-25-36370 VACUlJM;MORROW (GAS) 86840 

Property Code Property Name Well No. 

32708 KG 35 State Com 001 

OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation 

13837 Mack Energy Corportation 4115 

Surface And Bottom Hole Location 

ULorLot 

P 

Section 

35 

Township 

17S 

Range 

33E 

Lot Idn Feet From 

660 

N/S Line 

s 
Feet From 

660 

E/WLine 

E 

County 

Lea 

Dedicated Acres 

320 

Joint or Infill Consolidation Code OrderNo. 

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete to 
the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Electronically Signed By: 
Title: Production Clerk 
Date: 8/14/2003 

Jerry Sherrell 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify that the well location shown on this plat was plotted from 
field notes of actual surveys made by me or under my supervision, and that 
the same is true and correct to the best of my belief. 

Electronically Signed By: Gary Eidson 
Date of Survey: 8/4/2003 
Certificate Number: 12641 



APD Conditions Of Approval 

Operator: 13837 Mack Energy Corportation 
Well: KG 35 State Com 001 

OCD Reviewer Condition 

PKAUTZ If surface casing is set at a leser depth than the top of the of the Rustler Fm., fresh water spud mud may be used to drill down to the first salt 
in the Rustler Fm. after which brine or fresh water may be used. 



Submit 3 Copies 
to Appropriate 
District Office 

DISTRICT I 

P.O. Box 1980, Hobbs N M 88240 

DISTRICT I I 
•811' South First, Artesia, N M 88210 ' 
DISTRICT III . . „ 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd; Aztec, N M 87410 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Paeheco 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Form C-103 

Revised 1-1-89 

WELL API NO. 

30-025-36370 
5. Indicate Type of Lease —_ 

• 1 STATE Ifil ' FEE • 
6. State Oil & Gas Lease No., ... 

OG-1999 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 

DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT' 

(FORM C-101) FOR SUCH PROPOSALS). 

1. Type Of Well: 
OIL m 
WF.l t *—' 

GAS M 
JHELL ?=L OTHER 

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name 

KG 35 State Com 
2. Name of Operator 

Mack Energy Corporation 
8. Well No. 

1 
3. Address o f Operator 

P.O. Box 960, Artesia, NM 88211-0960 
9. Pool name or Wildcat 

Vacuum;Morrow (Gas) 
4. W e l l Location 

Unit Letter L 1395 , Feet From The South 

Section 35 Township 17S 

Line and _ 

Range 3 3 E 

1255 Feet From The East Line 

NMPM Lea County 

10. Elevation (Show whether DF, RKB, RT, GR, etc.) 
4120" GR 

TEMPORARILY ABANDON |~~| 

PULL OR ALTER CASING Q 

OTHER: Location Change 

Check 'Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data 

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: J 
REMEDIAL WORK -, | | :. ALTERING CASING |~~| 

COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS. Q PLUG AND ABANDONMENT H I 

CASING TEST AND CEMENT JOB f I 

OTHER • 

- NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: v - . : 
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORk - ' - Q PLUG AND ABANDON | | 

CHANGE PLANS | | 

12. Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed 
work) SEE RULE 1103. 

Mack Energy Corporation proposes to move this location from the original footages 660 FSL & 660 FEL, Sec. 35-T17S-R33E, Unit P, to a 
new location of 1395 FSL & 1255 FEL, Sec. 35-T17S-R33E, Unit I 

I hereby certify 

SIGNATURE 

information above is true apdcomplcte to the hest o f my knowledge and belief. 

LL TITLE . 

TYPE OR PRINT NAME Jerry W. Sherrell 

Production Clerk 

(This space for State Use) 

PETROLEUM ENGINEER 
APPROVED BY-

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: 

DATE -
11/3/2003 

TELEPHONE NO. 

NOV 1 0 2003 



DISTRICT I 
PJO. BOM 1880, Bobtaa. NH OBM1-108S 

DISTRICT n 
P A D r a w HD. Artesia. NM 88211-0719 

DISTRICT IH 
1000 Bio Brazos Sd.. Altec. NM 87410 

DISTRICT IV 
P.O. BOX aaa SANTA PS. N.M. tmo*-zoea 

State o f New Mexico 

Energy, Minerals aod Natural Resources Department 

O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V t S I O N ^ ^ ^ & ' T u . 
P.O. Box JJ088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

F o r m C-103 
Revised February 10. 1984 

District Office 
Leaae - 4 Copies 

Fee Lease — 3 Copies 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT • AMENDED REPORT 
API Number 

30-025-36370 
Pool Code 

86840 
Pool Name 

Vacuum;Morrow [Gas) 
Property Code 

32708 
Property Name 

KG 35 STATE COM. 
Well Number 

1 
OGRID No. 

013837 
Operator Name 

MACK ENERGY CORPORATION 
Elevation 

4120" 

Surface Location 

VL » ' le t Ko. Section' Toimahip Ranger Lot Idn Feet f r o m the North/South l ine Feet f r o m the I East/Vest line Count; 

I 35 17-S 33-E 1395 SOUTH 1255 [ EAST LEA 

Bottom Hole Location I f Di f fe ren t From Surface 

TJL or lo t No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet f rom the North/South line Feet f rom the East/tTest line County 

Dedicated Acres Joiat or I n f i l l Consolidation Code 

320 

Order No. 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED 
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HA.S/BEEN APPROVEff^Y THE DIVISION 

7/ 
7 

_ gfgnatui«y 

- + GEODETIC COORDINATES 
NAD 1927 NME 

Y = 650983.0 N 
X - 716534.0 E 

LAT. - 32 -47"15.58"N 
LONG. - 103-37'43.47"W 

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 

/ /Lereby certify the the information 
'itemed herein is true and complete to the 
t of my knowledge and belief. 

J e r r y W. S h e r r e l l 
Printed Name 

P r o d u c t i o n C l e r k 
Title 

11/3/2003 

P\ SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 

toy certify that tha well location shown 
this plat warn plotted from field notes of 
uat surveys mod* by ma or tutdtr my 

spervison, and that tha amt is trut end 
'correct to the best ef my belief. 

OCTOBER 20, 2003 
Date Surveyed LA 



VICINITY MAP 

SCALE: 1" = 2 MILES 

JOHN WEST SURVEYING 
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

(505) 393-3117 
DRIVING DIRECTIONS 

FROM THE INTERSECTION OF STATE HWY fS29 AND DOG LAKE ROAD 
GO 0.8 MILES TO NORTH TO MESCALERO ROAD. CONTINUE TO THE 
RIGHT AND GO 2.8 MILES EAST TO A ROAD TO THE RIGHT. THEN GO 
1.2 MILES SOUTH TO A ROAD TO THE LEFT. THEN GO 0.2 MILES 
EAST. THEN GO 1300' NORTH TO PROPOSED WELL LOCATION. 

SEC. 35 TWP. 17-S RGE. 33-E 

SURVEY N.M.P.M. 

COUNTY LEA 

DESCRIPTION 1395' FSL & 1255' FEL 

ELEVATION _ 4120 ' 

OPERATOR MACK ENERGY CORPORATION 

LEASE KG 35 STATE COM. 



LOCA TION VERIFICA TION MAP 

SCALE: 1 2000' 

SEC. 35 TWP. 17 -S RGE. 3 3 - E 

SURVEY N.M.P.M. 

COUNTY. LEA 

DESCRIPTION 1395' FSL &: 1255' FEL 

ELEVATION 4120 ' 

OPERATOR MACK ENERGY CORPORATION 

LEASE KG 35 STATE COM. 

U.S.G.S. TOPOGRAPHIC MAP 
DOG LAKE. N.M. 

CONTOUR INTERVAL: 10' 
DOG LAKE, N.M. 

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

DISTRICT 11 

811 South First, Artesia, N M 88210 

DISTRICT I I I 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd, Aztec, N M 87410 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Paeheco 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

WELL API NO. 

30-025-36370 
5. Indicate Type of Lease _ 

STATE ISJ FEE • 
6. State Oil & Gas Lease No. 

OG-1999 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 

DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" 
(FORM C-101) FORSUCH PROPOSALS). 

Type Of Well: 
OIL • 
WELL *—' 

GAS 
WELL, 

OTHER 

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
4. Well Location 

Unit Letter . 1395 . Feet From The South Line and 1255 Feet From The East Line 

Section 35 Township 17S Range 33E N M P M Lea County 

10. Elevation (Show whether DF, RKB, RT, GR, etc.) 
4120* GR 

TEMPORARILY ABANDON 

PULL OR ALTER CASING 

OTHER: 

Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data 

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 

REMEDIAL WORK Q ALTERING CASING [~1 

COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS. LZ] PLUG AND ABANDONMENT f ~ l 

CASING TEST AND CEMENT JOB Q 

OTHER Spud and Cement Casings ^ 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: 

PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK Q PLUG AND ABANDON Q 

CHANGE PLANS f j ~ j • 
• 

• 
12. Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed 

work) SEE RULE 1103. 

12/22/2003 Spud 17 1/2" hole 2:30 PM. 
12/24/2003 TD 17 1/2" hole @ 568*, RLH w/13 joints 13 3/8" 42# H-40 ST&C set @ 568', Cemented w/600 sx Class C, 2% CC, circ 75 sx, 
plug down 3:30 AM. WOC 18 hours tested casing to 1800# for 30 minutes, held OK. 
01/16/2004 TD 12 1/4" hole @ 5500', RIH w/118 joints 9 5/8" K-55 40# LT&C set @ 5499', Cemented w/1700 sx 35-65-6,3#salt, l/4# CF, 
tail in w/975 sx 50-50-2,5% salt, . 1 % BA-58, 1% FL25, .3% FL52, circ 300 sx, plug down 5:15 AM. WOC 12 hours tested casing to 600# 
for 20 minutes, held OK. 
02/27/2004 TD 8 3/4" hole @ 13820'. _ „ 
03/01/2004 TIH spotted 50 sx Class H from 12489-12,356' approved by OCD. 
03/02/2004 RLH w/270 joints 5 1/2" N-80 & P-110 LT&C set @ 11,416', Cemented 1st stage w^OO sx 15-61-11 P«?&.6% FL52, .6% 
FL25,1% BA10,2% KCL, 5# LCM-1,2nd stage 675 sx 15-61-11 Poz C, plug down 2:53 AM/VyOC 12 hours tested casipg to 600# for 2 
minutes, held OK. 

I hereby certify cl 

SIGNATURE 

TYPE OR PRINT NAME 

f y thgbXaeJn formation above is true and complete to tbe best o f my knowledge and belief. 

Production Clerk 

20 

4/6/2004 

Jerry W. Sherrell TELEPHONE NO. lUNbNU. rt •503748-1288 

(This space for State Use) 

APPROVED BY-

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, 

c u s e j *. 

3 j g ^ l A l ^ X 4 A ^ 
/AL. IF A>Q(: 



06/68/04 13:42 FAX S]002 

PMkLl State of New Mexico Formci04A 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs. NM Permit 1077 
88240 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Change of Operator 

Previous Operator Information 

13837 
MACK ENERGY CORP 

OGRID: 
Name: 
Address: 
Address: 
City, State. Zip: Artesia. NM 88211-0960 

PO Box 960 

New Operator Information 
Effective Date: ||06/0l/2004 ~ ~ 
OGRID: 217817 
Name: 
Address: 
Address: 

CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY 
PO Box 2197, WL3 4066 

City, Suite, Zip: Houston, TX 77252 

I hereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Division have been complied with and that the information on 
this form and the certified list of wells is true to the hest of my knowledge and belief. 

Product ion Analyst 

Previous Operator 

Signature: _ 

Printed Name: Crissa D. Carter 

Title: 

Date: 6/8/06 

New Operator 

Signature: 44*4^ JA^ 

Printed Name/ %la ns/a Pete ^ 

Title 

Phone: (505)748-1288 Date: 6/8/o¥ Phone: 8*2- ¥9&~2}±1 

NMOCD Approval 

Electronic Signature: Chris Williams, District I 

Date: June 09, 2004 

http://www.eromd.state.T^^ 6/8/2004 


